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MEMORANDUM 
Liquor License Meeting 07/25/2018 

TO: The Hearings Officer 

FROM: Mariah Ziegenbein 
Business License Specialist 

DATE: July 13, 2018 

SUBJECT: Liquor License: Regency Wines Nevada (Liquor License #19-32794) 
10 Greg St Suite 124 Sparks, NV 

Recommendation: To approve a General Wholesale liquor license for Regency Wines 
Nevada at 10 Greg St Suite 124 Sparks, NV, with Bruno Laclotte as the liquor manager.  

Per Carson City Municipal Code 4.13, all liquor license requests are to be reviewed by the 
Hearings Officer.  The Hearings Officer may grant or deny the application for a liquor license or 
place conditions on a license to ensure compliance with the Municipal Code.   

The subject request is to allow Regency Wines Nevada to have a General Wholesale liquor 
license, with Bruno Laclotte as the liquor manager. The business is located at 10 Greg St Suite 
124 Sparks, NV. Per CCMC 4.13.070, the applicant has provided proof of valid liquor license in 
Sparks, NV, where its primary business is located. The proposed liquor manager, Bruno 
Laclotte is also the liquor manager in Sparks, NV.  

Per Carson City Municipal Code 4.13.070 no background investigation is required for wholesale 
dealers that conduct business, but do not have a physical business location, in Carson City. 










